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Dear
 
Thank you for your request for information about the use of automatic rise and fall bollards in
Nottinghamshire. We are now able to provide the following information in response to your
specific questions:
 
 

1. Do you have automatic rise and fall bollards installed on the public highway to control
access to pedestrianised or other areas?

Yes
2. if Yes at how many locations do you use automatic bollards control measure?

2 sets (Worksop)
3. How many bollards are installed at each location?

2
4. Do you have an annual maintenance contract with the supplier (or other party) of the

bollards?
Yes, a 3 year contract with ATG

5. What were the annual maintenance costs for the bollards during 2015, 2016, 2017,
2018, 2019?

We did not maintain these bollards prior to 2019.  However, we now pay an annual
maintenance charge, with parts being an addition. This charge is less than £2000/year +
Parts.
We will not release the exact figure as this is commercially sensitive data, and is
therefore exempt from disclosure in accordance with S43 of the FOI Act. We consider
that it would be prejudicial to the Commercial Interest of ATG to release this
information.
This exemption is subject to a public interest test and we consider that the benefit to the
public interest in disclosing this information is outweighed by the risk of  prejudicing the
commercial interest of the organisation we contract this service with.
 

I hope that you find this information to be helpful, however if you are unhappy with the way in
which your request has been handled, then please email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the
reference NCC-048077-20 and we will be happy to review your request.
 
With kind regards
 

Complaints, Information and Mediation Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council
 




